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IN THE HIGH COURT OF LAGOS STATE
IN THE LAGOS JUDICIAL DIVISION

HOLDEN AT LAGOS
SUIT NO:
LD[1350 6w | AP0
BETWEEN:
MR OLADAPO APARA ..coorc v CLAIMANT
(Trading under the name and style '
Infiniti Systemns Enterprises)
AND

{ ALPHA-BETA CONSULTING LLP
2. SENATOR BOLA AHMED TINUBU | - DEFENDANTS
3 MR. AKIN DOHERTY

TO: The 1st Defendant, Alpha Beta Consulting LILP of Water House, Water

Cotporation Headquarters, Ljora, Lagos State and
TO: The 2nd Defe_ndmt, Senator Bola Ahmed Tinubu of 26, Bourdillon Road,

TIkovi, Lagos—
TO: The 3rd Defendant, Mr, Akin Doherty of Water House, Water Corporation
Headquarters, Tjora, Lagos Lagos State and

You are hereby commanded that within forty-two (42) dafs after the service of this
Writ on you, inclusive of the day of such service; you do cause an appearance to be
entered fot you in an action at the suit of MR OLADAPO APARA and take notice

that in default of your so doing, the Claimant may proceed therein, and judgment may
be given in your absence.

DATED this. ......... Ao day of . QU"B*’L*; ....... 2020

-------------------------



MEMOQRANDUM TO BE SUBSCRIBED ON THE WRIT
N.B. This is to be served within twelve calendar months from the date heteof, or if
renewed, within six calendar months from the date of the last renewal, including the
day of such date, and not afterwards. - |
The Defendant may enter appearance personally or by I.egal Praciitioner either by
handling in the appropriate forms, duly completed, at the Registry of the High Court
of the Judicial Division in which the acdon is brought ot by sending them to the
Registry through registered post.
Endorsements to be made on the writ before issue thereof:

THE CLAIMANT*S CLAIM is for:

1. An Order compelltng an account of all sums due to the Claimant from 2010
ull date.

2. An Order tracing all funds and assets due to the Claimant from the
inception of the 1st Defendant to date. :

3. An otder of specific performance of clauses 8 and 11.0 of the Partnership
Agreement that created the 1st Defendant by extant partners.

4. An. Order for payment to, the Claimant by the Defendants, all sums
* adjudged to be due to the Claimant on the submission of the Accounts.

5. 10% Interest on (4} above:

.......................

This Wiit is issued by Tade Ipadeola Esq, Solicitor and Advocate

Who resides at 7 New Adeoyo, State Hospital Road, Off Ring Road

Thadan, Oyo State and whose addzess for service within Jurisdiction is John
Oloyede & Co, Advocates & Solicitors, 11, Folashade Close, Off Falolu Road,
Surulere, Lagos, Legal Practitiorier for the said Claimant who resides at 27,
Oduwobi Street Tupeju, Lagos, Lagos Siate of Nigena, sprylex@vahoo.com
08097309652,

Endorsement to be made on copy of Writ forthwith after sexrvice



..................

Defendant accompanied by
(2) A Statement of Claim;
(b) A list of witnesses to be called at the trial;
() Written statements on oath of the witnesses except witnesses on subpoena
(d) A list and copies of all documents to be relied on at the trial;
() Pre-Action Protocol Form 01

(here insert mode of service) onthe....vvinen. day of......oovvivnenn 2020
ENDORSED the .covvviviiraianmeariinens day

OF e 20,000
(Sigred)......ccoreeevneeirien

Address



IN THE HIGH COURT OF LAGOS STATE
IN THE LAGOS JUDICIAL DIVISION
HOLDEN AT LLAGOS

SUIT NO:

: D
BETWEEN: D [ T{’%D GC MUJ(R' 20
MR OLADAPO APARA oo CLAIMANT

(Trading under the name-and st_v,rlew
Infiniti Systems Enterprises)

AND

1, ALPHA-BETA CONSULTING LLP
2. SENATOR BOLA AHMED TINUBU DEFENDANTS
3. MR. AKIN DOHERTY

STATEMENT OF CILATM

1. The Claimant is a Nigerian and a Chartered Accountant who trades under the
name and style of Infiniti Systems Enterprises of 27, Oduwobi Street, Ilupeju,
Lagos,

2. The 1st Defendant is 2 Limited Liability Partnership that was registered in 2010
under the Partnership Law of Lagos State with its office at Water House, Water
Corporation Headquarters, Tjora, Lagos.

3. The 2nd Defendantis a politician and former Governor of Lagos State between
1999 and 2007 who at all material imes to this suit was a controlling interest of
the 1st Defendant while hidinghis involvement in the 1st Defendant from the
public.

4. The 3rd Defendant parades himself as the Managing Ditector/Managing
Partner of the 1" Defendant contrary to the provisions of the Parmesship
Agreement with his office at Watet House, Water Corporation Headquarters,
Tjora, Lagos. :
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The 3td Defendant is not one of the Partners of the 1st Defendant LILP but
was also a former Commissioner of Finance under the administration of the
2nd Defendant Bola Ahmed Tinubu.

The main business of the 1st Defendant is and has been the computation,
uacking and teconciliation of Internally Generated Revenue in Lagos State in
teturn for a commussion.

The 2nd Defcndant has ditected and dictated the affairs of the 1% Defendant to
divert assets of the 1" Defendant to his (the 2nd Defendant) benefit and to the
detoment of the Claimant.

The Claimant avers that the ownership of the 1" Defendant and the petcentage
of the capital contributed by the partners including the Claimant aze as follows:

¢ Dapo Apara (Trading under the name 30%
and style Infinid Systems Enterprises
* Michael Olumide Ogunmola (Trading 0%
under the name and style Momo Consulting)
® Tunde Badejo (Trading under the name 15%
and style Ebo Consult)
* Tunde Badejo (Trading under the name and style Intergrev 15%
Services)

The Claimant avers that from inception of the 1st Defendant, the 2nd
Defendant has been in control of the affairs of the 1™ Defendant and that from
the year 2018, AKIN DOHERTY, the 3rd Defendant and SENATOR BOLA
AHMED TINUBU, the 2nd Defendant have assumed firm control of the
financial management of the firm to the exclusion of the Claimant.

The Claimant avers that sometime in 2000, he solely conceived, prepared and
presented a proposal 1o the Lagos State Government on providing consultancy
services using his firm, Infiniti Systems Enterprises, (the Claimant) with respect
to using computerisaion to track and reconcile the Internally Generated
Revenue of the State (IGR).



11.

12,

13.

14.

15,

16.

17.

"The Claimant avers that following the presentation of his proposal to the Lagos
State Government, the 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU) who was
at the ime the Governor of Lagos State demanded that 70% equity interest in
the project be assigned to a certain Olumide Ogunmola before he, the 2nd
Defendant will approve the project.

The Claimant avers that he then met the said Olumide Ogunmola (who he had
never met before) and it was agreed that a limited Lability company be
Incotporated in which the Claimant will hold 30% shares while Olumide
Ogunmola and his partners will hold 70% of the shares of the company.

The Claimant avers thar following the agreement alluded to above; Alpha Beta
Consulting Limited was incorporated in 2002 with the following shareholding
ratio:

® Dapo Apara 30%
* Olumide Ogunmola 40%
* Adegboyega Oyetola 30%

The Claimant avers that upon the commencement of business operations, the
2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU) directed that the 30%
shateholding of Adeghoyega Oyetola be transferred to one Mr. TUNDE
BADEJO. This was done.

The Claimant avers that although he was a signatory to all the bank accounts of
the 1% Defendant, payments from the bank accounts of the 1* Defendant
tequited only 2 signatories which was mostly handled berween the other two
partners, Messrs Michael Olumide Ogunmola and Tunde Badejo.

The Claimant avers that occasionally when the other two partmers in the 1st
Defendant apart from the Claimant were not available, then the Claimant will
be involved as a fallback option.

The Claimant avers that after the incotporation of Alpha-Beta Consulting Ltd
in 2002 and structured according to the dictates of the 2nd Defendant (BOLA
AHMED TINUBU), the 2nd Defendant in his official capacity as the
Governor of Lagos State then approved that Alpha-Beta Consuling Ltd be
awatded consultancy contract for the assessment and collection on behalf of
the Lagos State Government, all taxes and Internally Generated Revenue (IGR)
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due and payable to the State at 2 10% consultancy fee (subject to a benchmark
which vaties from tdme to dine),

The Claimani avets that due 1o the technological innovation that was deployed
by him, the Internally Generated Revenue of the State grew from a base of
about N10billion per annum in 2002 1o over N300ba in 2019,

In year 2010 or thereabout, the 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU)
directed that the incorporation structure of the Alpha-Beta Consulting Lid be
changed from a limited liability company to 1 limited liability partnership undet
a newly promulgated law of the Lagos State Government. The 2nd defendant
explained to the Claimant that the puipose was to further shield the 2nd
Defendant, (BOLA AHMED TINUBU’S) involvement in Alpha-Beta
Consulting Ltd from public scrutiny.

The Claimant avers thar in 2010, based on this directive by the 2nd Defendant
(BOLA AHMED TINUBU), the 1* Defendant was registered as a Limited
Liabiliry Partne:shjp to carry on business as informadon and communication
technology consultants and provide high quality, valve added information
solutions to private and public institutions.

The Claimant avers after the registration as 2 Limited Liability Partnership, the
1% Detendant then took over the Lagos State contract previously awarded to
Alpha Beta Consulting Limited.

The Claimant avers that upon the registration of the 1 Defendant in 2010, a
Partnership Agreement was executed by all the Partners inchuding the Claimant
and Messes Michael Olumide Ogunmola and Tunde Badejo.

The Claimant shall at the trial of the suit zely on the Certificate of Registration
and the Partership Agreement,

The Claimant avers that the2nd Defendant thereafter directed that Mr. Michael
Olumide Ogunmola be designated as Managing Parmer of Alpha Beta
Consulting LLP, while the Claimant was designated as Deputy Managing

Partner. '

The Claimant avers that in 2014 the 2nd Defendant directed that Mr, Michael
Olumide Ogunmola should cease being the Managing Partner and the Claimant
then became the Managing Partaer with access to review the financial records
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Sometime in 2016, the 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBUj} told the
Claimant that he (BOLA AHMED TINUBU} has received feedback that
Claimant was reviewing past financial records of the 1% Defendant. That he was
displeased with this action of the Claimant and therefore intends to bring the
3rd Defendant (AKIN DOHERTY) into the management of the 1* Defendant
as Managing Ditector to tzke over the financial management of the company,
while the Claimant should revert to his former role as Deputy Managing
Darector and not get involved in the financial affairs of the 1" Defendant.

The 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU) also warned the claimant not
10 even think of exposing his involvement in the financial affairs of the 17
Defendant to the EFCC as the then Actng Chairman of EFCC, Ibrahim Magu,
will always protect him (the 2nd Defendant)

The 2nd Defendant also threatened to use the agencies of the Lages State
Government such as the Lagos State Internal Revenue sexrvice(LLIRS) and the
Lagos State Building Control Agency (LSBCA) to harass and seize the assets of
the Claimant if the Claimant ever betrayed him. '

The Claimant, disagreed with the 2nd defendant’s tequest that he, the Claimant,
should revert to the role of a deputy. Instead the Claimant agreed with the 2nd
Defendant that he will wransition to a consultant to the 1" Defendant to
manage the technology and get remunerated on a monthly basis for this task.

Thereafter, the 3zd Defendant was brought to the office premises of the 1
Defendant by Mr. TUNDE BADE]O, a partnet, and introduced to the staff as
the new “Managing Director” of the 1* Defendant.

Thereafter, MR. TUNDE BADEJO told the Claimant that if he (the Claimant)
ever came to the office of the 1" Defendant he, MR. TUNDE BADE]JQ wil
terminate the life of the Claimant. This incident was reposted to the police in
2018 and is under investgaton,

When the Police commenced investigation into this complaint by the Plaintff
in 2018, the 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU} interfered in the
Police investgation to frustrate ic.

On becoming the Managing Partner in 2014, the claimant sent a Board
tesolution to all the bankers.of the 1" Defendant 1o remove MR. MICHAEL,
OLUMIDE OGUNMOLA as a signatory to all the bank accounts of the 1%
Defendant,
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Following this Board Resolution to all the banks, the Claimant and MR
TUNDE BADEJO then remained the only authorised “A” signatodes of all
the accounts of the 1" defendant able to sign any amount jointly,

Between 2014 after notices to all the banks of the removal of MR. MICHAEL
OLUMIDE OGUNMOLA as signatory to the bank accounts and sometime in
2018, the Claimant and Mr. Tunde Badejo jointly operated the bank accounts
of the 1% Defendant.

However from 2018 to date, MR. TUNDE BADE]O, the 3rd Defendant
(AKIN DOHERTY) and 2nd Defendant BOLA AHMED TINUBU} have
colluded to operate the bank accounts of the 1* Defendant amongst
themselves without the involvement of the Claimant contrary to the subsisting
mandate which stipulate that the Claimant and MR TUNDE BADEJO jointy
sign any amount as “A” signatories, apart from a limit of N10 million monthly
which may be signed jointly by any “A™ and a “B” signatory. The “B” signatory
was designated as Mr. Bode Oluyemi, an employee of the 1 Defendant.

Suspicious that his signamire was being forged to enable the 2nd and 3td
Defendants to operate the bank accounts of the 1% Defendant without his
involvement, the Claimant explicily wrote to all the bankers of the 1
Defendant in February of year 2020 revoking his mandate for any debit
transactions.

The Claimant has also written to the banks to provide details of all transaciions
in the 17 Defendant’s accounts since inception.

The Claimant avers that Clause 8 of the Partnership Agreement which relates
to Profit and Losses provides as follows:

“The Partnership’s profits and Josses (including profits and losses of capital)
shall be divided berween and borne by the Partners in proportion to the shares
in its capital for the ime being owned by them”.

The Claimant avers that the 1* Defendant LLP has received from the Lagos
state Government commission for its services estimated 4t over One hundred
and fifty billion naira (N150 billion) from 2010 to date with the profits of the
Parmership being that sum minus legitimate costs.
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The Claimant avers that despite the huge income made by the 1™ Defendant
LLP since 2010 till the present, Messrs Tunde Badejo and Akin Doherty actng
under the direction of the 2nd Defendant breached Clause 8 of the Partnership
Agreement and denied the Claimant his share of the profit from the
partnership as provided in the Agreement.

The Claimant avers that Messts Tunde Badejo, Michael Olumide Ogunmola
and Akin Doherty have colluded and conspited to rn the affairs of the
business in a manner designed 1o bankrupt the 1% Defendant through
suspicious monetaty transfers to 3" parties running into billions of naira
contyary to the Partnership Agreement,

The Claimant avers that some of the suspicions transfers to 3 parties amongst
many others unknown to the Claimant are as follows:

a} N500,000,000 payment to SW8 Investnent Ltd vide payment INsmucton
dated the 30/12/13

b) $2,989,063.33 USD payment to Summit Integrated Services Ltd vide
payment instruction dated the 18/3/15.

) $1,407,000 USD payment to to Summit Integrated Services Ltd vide
payment instruction dated the 18/3/15.

d) N25million payment to Halizview Internatonal Lid vide payment
instruction dated the 18/3/15.

€) N39million payment w Halizview International Ltd vide payment
nstruction dated the 3/3/15.

f) N38million payment to Halizview International ILtd vide payment
instruction dated the 6/3/15.

g) N550million payment to Ocean Trust Ltd vide payment instruction dated
the 15/5/18.

bh) N850million payment to Ocean Trust Ltd vide payment instruction dated
the 14/3/15.

i} N1 billion in Afkar printing Press together with Vintape Press Limited and
Lagoon Press Limited in October 2017.
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i) N1 billion OCEAN AND OIL INVESTMENTS LTD (OANDO) various
ames

k) N3.5 billion OCEANIC BANK (NOW ECOBANK) vatious times

) N100 milion IBILE HOLDINGS LAND (PLOT 16/17 BLOCK VI
ONIRU ESTATE)

m)N500 million STARCOMMS (ARANDA RESOURCES) 100,000,000
SHARES

n) N1.4 billion STERLING ASSET MANAGEMENT

0) N960 milion HITYV 300,000,000 SHARES

p)} N11.9 billion SW8 (WEMA BANK)30,909,090 SHARES

The Claimant shall at the tdal of the suit rely on the various Letters of
Instructons aforesaid.

The Claimant avers that on becoming the Managing Director of the 1%
Defendant LLP in 2014, he undertook a review of the books of accounts of the
1* Defendant but the review was affected by the lack of adequate and in some
OCCasions, nonexistent account records.

The Claimant avers that during the teview of the account records of the 1%
Defendant he carried out, huge sums of money that the 1" Defendant earned
over the years was not reflected in the accounts of the 1" Defendant.

The Claimant avers that the account review alluded above revealed large scale
frandulent transactions some of which are stated above and diversion of the 17
Defendant funds running into billions of naira by the 2% and 3™ Defendants.

The Claimant avers that the 3 Defendant occupies the office of the 1st
Defendant illegally through uandue influence of the 2nd Defendant and is
complicit with the 3rd Defendant in continuing to erode profits of proper
partners in the partnership.

The Claimant shall contend at the tdal of the suit that all actions of the 3rd
Defendant acting alone or in conmivance with the 2nd Defendant is a
continuing viclaton of the Laws of Lagos State as it pertains to Parinerships as
well as a violation of the Parmership Agreement through which the 1st
Defendant came into existence,
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The Claimant avers that Clauses 11.0 and 20.1 of thé Partnership Agreement
provides for the signing of the Annual Accounts of the Partnership by all the
Pattners including the Claimant to keep all necessary and proper accounts of all
the partnership transactions.

The Claimant avers that despite the cleat provisions of Clauses 11.0 and 20.1 of
the Partnership Agreement alluded to above, the 2* and 3" Defendants acting
with Mr Tunde Badejo have flagrandy breached same as no proper annual
accounts have been signed by the Claimant.

The Claimant avers that the failure and refusal of the Defendants to deliver
once every year, to the Registrar, an annual returns to be certfied by the
pariners of the 1% Defendant which shall contain the true representation of the
total assets of the partnership at the end of the preceding year, pardculars of
indebtedness was a violaton of Section 76 of the Partnership Law.

The Claimant shall contend at the trial of the suit that the violations of the
provisions of the Partnership Law by the Defendants is an offence and is
punishable under Secton 79 of the Law,

The Claimant avers that following the account teview of the 1" Defendant and
the revelations that billions of naira earned by the 1" Defendant over the years
wete not fully accounted for, he confronted Mr, Tunde Badejo who then
admitted to him that the funds of the 17 Defendant were grossly mismanaged
over the years including the diversion of the 1¥ Defendant funds for purported
joint venture purposes at the ditection of the 2nd Defendant and for the
benefit of the 2nd Defendant, (BOLA AHMED TINUBU).

The said partner confided in the Claimant that it was the style of the 2nd
Defendant to cotrupt his office and extort benefits of between 70% or more
from all projects on-going in Lagos State since he became Governor in 1999 to
date.

The said partner further cited as example to the Claimant the Global
Computerisation Project which is being handled by another company of his
called Soft Alliance and Resources Limited end where all the payments received
are diverted to the 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU).

The Mr. Tunde Badejo also cited the case of the Land Use Charge (LUC)
Project which followed a similat pattetn.
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The Claimant avers that Mr. Tunde Badejo further admitted that the diversion
of the 1" Defendant funds over the years mnning into billions of naira into
suspicious accounts was done in & “smart” way to shield the 2nd Defendant
(BOLA AHMED TINUBU) from public scrutiny and to hide his assets from
the Code of Conduct Bureau and the ant-corruption agencies.

The Claimant avers that Mt. Tunde Badejo stated that the fraudulent diversion
of the 1** Defendant funds towards the purported sepayment of bogus loans to
banks which could not be traced to the books of the 1 Defendant and the
complex nature of these transactons necessitated the poor account record
keeping and in some cases, the non existence of some records and accounts.

The Claimant avers that these bogus loan repayments are in the main deducted
at source from the Lagos State Government under a standing instruction order
of the 1% Defendant that the Claimant was not aware of or consented to.

The Claimant is aware that these bogus loans were facilitated by Skye Bank
(now called Polatis Bank) and other banks. The Claimant has written to Polaris
Bank and other banks to provide all relevant information which will be
presented to the court when provided.

The Claimant avers that after Mr. Tunde Badejo had explained the facts alluded
to above to him, it became clear to him that the 1* Defendant LLP in which he
holds 30% of the capital was being used for massive cotruption purposes
inchuding tax evasion, bribery of government officials, diversion of the funds of

the 1" Defendant and money laundering,

The Claimant avers that the said Mr. Tunde Badejo thereafter threatened the
Claimant that his life will be in danger if he ever reveals the admirted facts to
3 parties.

The Claimant avers that after a thorough and full assessment of the
information he received from the said Mr. Tunde Badejo which confirmed the
poor recotds book keeping of accounts of the 1™ Defendant and in some cases,
nonexistent accounts, he decided to whistle blow the frandulent activities of the
Defendants using the 1% Defendant in which the Claimant is a partner.

The Claimant avers that as a Partner in the 1% Defendant LLP with a 30%
capiral, he is entitted to the payment of his dividends from 2010 o date in
accordance with Clause 8 and 11.0 of the Parmership Agreement.
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Particulars of Fraud

a) The Claimant avers that the extortion of 70% equity of the 1" Defendaat
from him (the Claimant) by the 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED
TINUBU) as a pre-condition for him, the 2nd Defendant, to perform his
official dutiesat the time was abuse of office and a fraud on the claimant.

b) The Claimant avers that the revelations by Mr. Tunde Badejo of gross
mismanagement of the funds of the 1" Defendant by over the years
incleding the diversion of the 1% Defendant funds for purported joint
venture putposes was a violaion of the Partnership Law and the
Partnership Agreement.

¢} The Claimant avers that Mr. Tunde Badejo's admission that the diversion of
the 1™ Defendant funds over the years mnning into billions of naira into
suspicious accounts was done in a “stact” way to shield the 2nd Defendant.

d) The Claimant avets that the fraudulent diversion of the 1™ Defendant funds
to the benefit of the 2nd Defendant, the purported repayment of huge sums
as bank loans to banks which could not be traced to the books of the 17
Defendant and the fraudulent complex nature of these transactions
necessitated the poor account record keeping and in some cases, the non
existence of some accounts.

e) The Claimant avers that the dubious and fravdulent payments made to
vatious 3" pardes as shown in the payment instructions was meant to
bankrupt the 1** Defendant and deny the payment of profit to the Claimant.

f) The Claimant avers that the 1¥ Defendant LLP in which he holds 30% of
the capital was being used for massive corruption purposes inchuding tax
evasion, bribery of government officials, diversion of the funds of the 1"
Defendant and money laundering by the 2™, 3*Defendants.

WHEREFORE the Claimant claims against the defendants jointly and severally
as follows: :

a) An Order compelling an account of all sums due to the Claimant from 2010
till date.



b) An Order tracing all funds and assets due 1w the Claimant from the
inception of the 1st Defendant to date.

c) An order of specific performance of clauses 8 and 11.0 of the Parmership
Agreement that created the 1st Defendant by extant parmets.

d) An Otder for payment to the Claimant by the Defendants, all sums
adjudged to be due to the Claimant on the submission of the Accounts.

e) 10% Interest on {d) above.

Dated thc@‘“”‘\ day of Qﬁ 2020
e o)

Coutisel #o the Clafmant

TADE IPADEOLA ESQ

7, NEW ADEOYO HOSPITAL ROAD

T OFF RING ROAD
STTRANDE _ IBADAN
P Ay OYO STATE
: TR sprylex(@yahoo.com
\ o i Tel: 08097309652
\ I

“\5.? LTy Whose address within jurisdiction is
Sl i o 11, Folashade Clase, Off Falolu Road,
e Surulere

Lagos State,

1. The 1st Defendant, Alpha Beta Consuldng LLP
of Warer House, Water Corporation Headquatrers,
Tjora, Lagos Lagos State.

2. The 2nd Defendant, Senator Bola Ahmed Tinubu of 26, Bourdillon Road,
Ikoyi, Lagos—

3. The 3rd Defendant, Mt Akin Doherty of Water House, Water Corporation
Headquatters, Ijora, Lagos Lagos State and



IN THE HIGH COURT OF LAGOS STATE
IN THE LAGOS JUDICIAL DIVISION

HOLDEN AT LAGOS
SUTT NO:
BETWEEN: -
MR OLADAPO APARA ..o CLAIMANT
(Trading under the name and style '
Infiniti Systems Enterprises)
AND

1, ALPHA-BETA CONSULTING LLP . -
2 SENATOR BOLA AHMED TINUBU DEFENDANTS
3. MR. AKIN DOHERTY - .

1. MR LANRE BAMKOLE
2. MR DAPQ APARA

Dated this C)'n ......day of October 2020.

---------------------------------------------

: TADE IPADEDLA ESQ
7, NEW ADEQYO HOSPITAL ROAD -

OFF RING ROAD
- IBADAN
. v OYOSTATE .
335 "’3',.5,;2’% "Tel: 08097309652
» ) \‘
Whos Egdress within ]umdlcuon s -
11 Folaghide Close, Off Falo Road,
_#:,.,. ﬂh )d Surulere
Ll Lagos State.
Ovy yp ¥



IN THE HIGH COURT OF LAGOS STATE
IN THE LAGOS JUDICIAL DIVISION

HOLDEN AT LAGOS
SUIT NO: / .
LD!—]%D@QMU.) OO
BETWEEN:
MR OLADAPO APARA CLAIMANT
(Trading under the name and style
Infiniti Systems Enterprises)
AND
1. ALPHA-BETA CONSULTING LLP
2. SENATOR BOLA AHMED TINUBU DEFENDANTS
3. MR. AKIN DOHERTY

CLAIMANT’S WITNESS STATEMENT ON OATH

I, Lanre Bamkole, Nigetian, male, business man of 27, Oduwobi Street,
Ilupeju, Lagos do hereby make oath and state as follows:

1. ThatI am an attorney of the Claimant and by that reason I am familiar with the
facts herein deposed to. The special power of attorney given to me by the
Claimant and dated the 5th day of August 2018 is hereby pleaded.

2. The lst Defendant is a Limited Liability Partnership that was registered in 2010
under the Partnership Law of Lagos State with its office at Water House, Water
Corporation Headquarters, Tjora, Lagos.

3. The 2nd Defendant is a politician and former Governor of Lagos State
between 1999 and 2007 who at all materia] tmes to this suvit was a controlling
interest of the 1st Defendant while hiding his involvement in the 1st Defendant
from the public.

4 The 3rd Defendant parades himself as the Managing Director/Minaging
Partner of the 1 Defendant.contrary to the provisions of the Partnership
Agreement with his office at Water House, Water Corporation Headquarters,
ljora, Lagos.
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The 3rd Detendant is not.one of the Partners of the 1st Defendant LLP but
was also a former Commissioner of Finance under the administration of the
2nd Defendant Bola Ahmed Tigubu.

The main business of the 1st Defendant is and has been the compuration,
tracking and reconciliadon of Internally Generated Revenuve in Lagos State in
retum for a commission,

The 2nd Detendant has directed and dictated the affairs of the 1" Defendant to
divert assets of the 1" Defendant to his {the 2nd Defendant) benefit and to the
dettment of the Claimant,

The Claimant avers that the ownership of the 1* Defendant and the percentage
of the capital conuibuted by the parmers including the Claimant are as follows:

* Dapo Apata (Trading undet the name 30%
and style Infinia Systems Enterprises
¢ Michael Olumide Oguamola (Trading 40%
under the name and style Momo Consultng)
e Tunde Badejo (Trading under the name O 15%
and style Ebo Consuli)
¢ Tunde Badejo (Trading under the name and style Intergrev 15%
Services)

The Claimant avers that from inception of the Ist Defendant, the 2nd
Defendant has been in control of the affairs of the 1" Defendant and that from
the year 2018, AKIN DOHERTY, the 3rd Defendant and SENATOR
BOLA AHHMED TINUBU, the 2nd Defendant have assumed firm control of
the financial management of the firm to the exclusior of the Claimant.

The Claimant avers that sometime in 2000, he solely conceived, prepared and
presented a proposal to the Lagos State Government on providing consultancy
services using his fitm, Infinid Systemns Enterprises, (the Claimant) with respect
to using computerisation to track and reconcile the Internally Generated
Revenue of the State (IGR).
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The Claimant avers that following the presentation of his proposal to the Lagos
State Government, the 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU) who was
at the time the Governor of Lagos State demarided that 70% equity intetest in
the project be assigned to a certain Olumide Ogunmola before he, the 2nd
Defendant will approve the project.

The Claimant avers that he then met the said Olumide Ogunmola (who he had
never met before) and it was agreed that a limited liability company be
incorporated in which the Claimant will hold 30% shares while Olumide
Ogunmola and his partners will hold 70% of the shates of the company.

The Claimant avers that following the agreement alluded to above; Alphz Beta
Consulting Limited was incorporated in 2002 with the following shareholding
rauo:

* Dapo Apara O 30%
* QOlumide Ogunmola 4%
* Adegboyega Ovetola 30%

The Claimant avers that upon the commencement of business operations, the
2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU) directed that the 30%
shareholding of Adegboyega Ogyetolz be transferred to one Mr. TUNDE
BADE]O. This was done. -

The Claimant avers that although he was a signatory to all the bank accounts of
the 1% Defendant, payments from the bank accounts of the 1 Defendant
requited only 2 signatories which was mostly handled between the other two
partners, Messrs Michael Olumide Ogunmola and Tunde Badejo.

The Claimant avers that occasionally when the othet two partners in the 1st
Defendant apart from the Claimant were not available, then the Claimant will
be involved as a fallback option,

The Claimant avers that after the incorporaton of Alpha-Beta Consulting Lid
in 2002 and stractured according to the dictates of the 2nd Defendant (BOLA
AHMED TINUBU), the 2nd Defendant in his official capacity as the
Governor of Lagos State then approved that Alpha-Beta Consulting Ltd be
awarded consultancy contract for the assessment and collection on behalf of
the Lagos Smate Government, all taxes and Internally Generated Revenue (IGR)
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due and payable to the State at a 10% consultancy fee (subject to a benchmark
which varies from ume to time).

The Claimant avets that due to the technological innovation that was deployed
by him, the Intemally Generated Revenue of the State grew from a base of
about N10billion per annum in 2002 to over N300bn in 2019.

In year 2010 or therezbout, the 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU)
directed that the incorporation structure of the Alpha-Beta Consulting Lid be
changed from a limited liabiliry company to a limited liability parmership under
a newly promulgated law of the Lagos State Government. The 2nd defendant
exphined to the Claimant that the purpose was to further shield the 2nd
Defendant, (BOLA AHMED TINUBU'S) involvement in Alpha-Beta
Consulting L1d from public scrutiny.

The Claimant avers that in 2010, based on this directive by the 2nd Defendant
(BOLA AHMED TINUBU), the 1% Defendant was registered as a Limited
Liability Partnership 1o carry on business as information and commumication
technology consultants and provide high quality, value added information
solutions to ptivate and public institugons.

The Claimant avets after the registration as a Limited Liability Partnership, the
1* Defendant then took over the Lagos State contract previously awatded to
Alpha Beta Consulting Limited.

The Climant avers that upon the registration of the 1% Defendant in 2010, a
Partnership Agreement was executed by all the Partners including the Claimant
and Messrs Michael Olumide Ogunmola and Tunde Badejo.

The Claimant shall at the trial of the suit rely on the Certificate of Registration
and the Partnership Agreetnent.

The Claimant avers that the2nd Defendant thereafter directed that Mr. Michael
Olumide Ogunmola be designated as Managing Parter of Alpha Beta
Consulting LLP, while the Claimant was designated as Deputy Managing
Partnet,

The Claimant avers that in 2014 the 2nd Defendant directed that Mr. Michael
Olumide Ogunmola should cease being the Managing Partner and the Claimant
then became the Managing Partner with access to review the financial records.
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Sometime in 2016, the 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU) told the
Claimant that he (BOLA AHMED TINUBU) has received feedback that
Claimant was reviewing past financial records of the 1¥" Defendant. That he was
displeased with this action of the Claimant and therefore intends to bang the
31d Defendant (AKIN DOHERTY] into the management of the 1% Defendant
as Managing Director to take over the financial management of the company,
while the Claimant should revert to his former role as Deputy Managing
Director and not get involved in the financial affairs of the 1* Defendant.

The 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU) also warned the claimant not
to even think of exposing his involvement in the financial affairs of the 1%
Defendant to the EFCC as the then Acting Chairman of EFCC, Ibrahim Magu,
will always proteci him (the 20d Defendant)

The 2nd Defendant also threatened to use the agencies of the Lagos State
Government such as the Lagos State Internal Revenue service(LIRS) and the
Lagos State Building Control Agency (LSBCA) to hatass and seize the assets of
the Claimant if the Claimant ever betrayed him.

The Claimant, disagreed with the 2nd defendant’s request that he, the Claimant,
should revert to the role of a deputy. Instead the Claimant agreed with the 2nd
Defendant that he will transition to a consultant to the 1* Defendant to
manage the technology and get remunerated on a monthly basis for this task.

Thereafter, the 3rd Defendant was brought to the office premises of the 1
Defendant by M. TUNDE BADEJO, a pariner, and introduced to the staff as
the new “Managing Ditector” of the 1* Defendant,

Thereafier, MR, TUNDE BADE]JO told the Claimant that if he (the Claimant)
ever came 10 the office of the 1% Defendant he, MR, TUNDE BADE]JO will
terminate the life of the Claimant. This incident was reposted to the police in
2018 and is under investigation.

When the Police comtmenced investigation into this complaint by the Plaintff
in 2018, the 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU) interfered in the
Police investipation to frustrate it.

On becoming the Managing Partner in 2014, the claimant sent a Board
resolution to all the bankers of the 1¥ Defendant to remove MR, MICHAEL
OLUMIDE OGUNMOLA as a signatory to all the bank accounts of the 1
Defendant.
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Following this Boatd Resolution to all the banks, the Claimant and MR
TUNDE BADEJO then remained the only authorised “A” signatories of all
the accounts of the 1% defendant able to sign any amount jointly.

Between 2014 afier notices 1o all the banks of the removal of MR. MICHAEL
OLUMIDE OGUNMOLA as signatoty to the bank accounts and sometime in
2018, the Claimant and Mr. Tunde Badejo jointly operated the bank accounts
of the 1" Defendant.

However from 2018 to date, MR TUNDE BADEJO, the 3rd Defendant
(AKIN DOHERTY) and 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU) have
colluded to operate the bank accounts of the 1% Defendant amongst
themselves without the involvement of the Claimant contrary to the subsistng
mandate which stipulate that the Claimant and MR TUNDE BADE]JO jointly
sign any amount as “A” signaiories, apart from a limit of N10 million monthly
which may be signed jointly by any “A” and a “B” signatory. The “B” signatory
was designated as Mz. Bode Oluyemi, an employee of the 1" Defendant.

Suspicious that his signature was being forged to enable the 2nd and 3xd
Defendants to operate the bank accounts of the 1" Defendant without his
involvement, the Claimant explicitly wrote to all the bankers of the 17
Defendant in February of year 2020 tevoking his mandate for any debit
transactons.

The Claimant has also wrtten to the banks to provide details of all transactions
in the 1™ Defendant’s accounts since inception.

The Claimant avers that Clause 8 of the Parmership Agreement which relates
to Profit and Losses provides as follows:

“The Partnership’s profits and losses (including profits and losses of capital)
shall be divided berween and botne by the Partners in proportion to the shares
in its capital for the time being owned by them”.

The Claimant avers that the 1% Defendant LLP has received from the Lagos
State Government commission fot its services estimated at over One hundred
and fifty billion naira (N150 billion) from 2010 to date with the profits of the
Partnesship being that sum minus legiimate costs.
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The Claimant avers that despite the huge income made by the 1% Defendant
LLP since 2010 till the present, Messis Tunde Badejo and Akin Doherty acting
under the direction of the 2nd Defendant breached Clause 8 of the Parmership
Agreement and denied the Claimant his share of the profit from the
pattnership as provided in the Agreement.

The Claimant avers that Messts Tunde Badejo, Michael Olumide Ogunmola
and Akin Doherty have colluded and conspired to run the affairs of the
business in a manner designed to bankrupt the 1% Defendant through
suspicious monetary transfers to 3" partes running into billions of naira
contraty to the Partnership Agreement. '

The Claimant avers that some of the suspicious transfers to 3! parties amongst
many others unknown to the Claimant are as follows:

2) NS500,000,000 payment to SW8 Investment Ltd vide payment instruction
dated the 30/12/13

b) $2,989,063.33 USD payment to Summit Integrated Services Lid vide
payment instraction dated the 18/3/15, |

¢} §1,407,000 USD payment to to Svmmit Integrated Services Ltd vide
payment instrucdon dated the 18/3/15.

d} N25million payment to Halizview International Ltd vide payment
instruction dated the 18/3/15.

¢) N39million payment to Halizview International Ltd wvide payment

instruction dated the 3/3/15.

f) N38million payment to Halizview Internadonal Lid vide payment
instruction dated the 6/3/15.

g) N550million payment to Ocean Trust Lid vide payment instruction dated
the 15/5/18.

h) N850million paymeat to Ocean Trust Lid vide payment instruction dated
the 14/3/15.

iy N1 billion in Afkar printing Press together with Vintage Press Limited and
Lagoon Press Limited in October 2017.
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;) N1 bilion QCEAN AND OIL INVESTMENTS LTD (OQANDQ) various
times

k} N3.5 billion OCEANIC BANK (NOW ECOBANK) various times

) N100 million IBILE HOLDINGS LAND (PLOT 16/17 BLOCK VI
ONIRU ESTATE)

m) N500 million STARCOMMS (ARANDA RESOURCES) 100,000,000
SHARES

n) N1.4 billion STERLING ASSET MANAGEMENT

0) N960 million HITV 300,000,000 SHARES

p) N11.9 billion SW8 (WEMA BANK)30,909,090 SHARES

The Claimant shall at the trial of the suit rely on the various Letters of
Instrmictions aforesaid.

The Claimant avers that on becoming the Managing Director of the 1%
Defendant LLP in 2014, he undertook a review of the books of accounts of the
1* Defendant but the teview was affected by the lack of adequate and in some
occasions, nonexistent account records,

The Chaimant avers that during the review of the account records of the 1°
Defendant he carried out, huge sums of money that the 1% Defendant earned
over the years was not reflected in the accounts of the 1 Defendant.

The Claimant avers that the account teview alluded above revealed large scale
fraudulent transactions some of which are stated above and diversion of the 1%
Detendant funds running into billions of naira by the 2* and 3 Defendants.

The Claimant avers that the 3™ Defendant occupies the office of the 1st
Defendant illegally through undue influence of the 2nd Defendant and is
complicit with the 3rd Defendant in continuing to erode profits of proper
partiiers in the partnership.

The Claimant shall contend at the trial of the suit that all actons of the 3zd
Defendant acting alone or in connivance with the 2nd Defendant is a
continuing violaton of the Laws of Lagos State as it pertains to Partnerships as
well as a violation of the Partnership Agreement through which the 1st
Defendant came nto existence,
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The Chimant avers that Clauses 11.0 and 20.1 of the Partnership Agreement
provides for the signing of the Annual Accounts of the Partnership by all the
Partners including the Claimant to keep all necessary and proper accounts of all
the partnership transactions,

The Claimant avers that despite the clear provisions of Clauses 11.0 and 20.1 of
the Partnership Agreement alluded to above, the 29 and 3 Defendants actng
with Mr Tunde Badejo have flagrantly. breached same as no proper annual
accounts have been signed by the Claimant.

The Climant avers that the failure and refusal of the Defendants to deliver
once every year, to the Registrar, an annual returns to be cerified by the
parters of the 1% Defendant which shall conrtain the true representation of the
total assets of the partnership at the end of the preceding year, partculars of
indebtedness was a violation of Section 76 of the Partnership Law,

The Claimant shall contend at the trial of the suit that the violations of the
provisions of the Partnership Law by the Defendants is an offence and is
punishable under Section 79 of the Law.

The Claimant avers that following the account teview of the 1* Defendant and
the tevelations that billions of naira earned by the 1¥ Defendant over the years
were not fully accounted for, he confronted Mr. Tunde Badejo who then
admitted to him that the funds of the 1% Defendaat wete grossly mismanaged
over the years including the diversion of the 1 Defendant funds for purported
joint venture purposes at the direction of the 2nd Defendant and for the
benefit of the 2nd Defendant, (BOLA AHMED TINUBU.

The said partner confided in the Claimant that it was the style of the 2nd
Defendant to corrupe his office and extort benefits of between 70% or more
from all projects on-going in Lagos State since he became Governor in 1999 to
date,

The said partner further cited as example 10 the Claimant the Global
Computerisation Project which is being handled by another company of his
called Soft Alliance and Resources Limited and whete all the payments received
are diverted to the 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU).

The Mr. Tunde Badejo also cited the case of the Land Use Charge {LUC)
Project which followed a sirnilar pattern.
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The Claimant avers that Mr. Tunde Badejo further admitted that the diversion
of the 1% Defendant funds over the years running into billions of naira into
suspicious accounts was done in a “smart” way to shield the 2nd Defendant
(BOLA AHMED TINUBU) from public scrutiny and to hide his assets from
the Code of Conduct Bureau and the anti-corruption agencies.

The Clairnant avers that Mr. Tunde Badejo stated that the fraudulent diversion
of the 1* Defendant funds towards the purported repayment of bogus loans to
banks which could not be traced to the books of the 1% Defendant and the
complex nature of these transactions necessitated the poor account record
keeping and in some cases, the non existence of some records and accounts.

The Claimant avers that these bogus loan repayments are in the main deducted
at source from the Lagos State Government under a standing instruction order
of the 1™ Defendant that the Claimant was not aware of ot consented to.

The Claimant is aware that these bogus loans were facilitated by Skye Bank
{now called Polaris Bank} and other banks. The Claimant has written to Polads
Bank and other banks to provide all relevant information which will be
presented to the court when provided.

The Claimant avers that after Mr. Tunde Badejo had explained the facts alluded
to above 1o hirn, it became clear 1o him that the 1* Defendant LLP in which he
holds 30% of the capital was being used for massive corruption purposes
including tax evasion, brbery of government officials, diversion of the funds of
the 1% Defendant and money laundering.

The Claimant avers that the said Mr. Tunde Badejo thereafter threatened the
Claimant that his life will be in danger if he ever reveals the admitted facts to
3" parties.

The Claimant avers that after a thorough and full assessment of the
information he received from the said Mr. Tunde Badejo which confirmed the
poor records book keeping of accounts of the 1¥ Defendant and in some cases,
nonexistent accounts, he decided to whistle blow the fraudulent activities of the
Defendants using the 1% Defendant in which the Claimant is a partner.

The Claimant avers that as a Partner in the 1* Defendant LLP with 2 30%
capital, he is enttled to the payment of his dividends from 2010 to date in
accotdance with Clause 8 and 11.0 of the Partnership Agreement.
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Particulars of Fraud

a)

The Claimant avers that the extortion of 70% equity of the 1% Defendant
from him (the Claimant) by the 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED

- TINUBU) as a pre-condition for him, the 2nd Defendant, to perform his

k)

c)

d)

official dutes at the time was abuse of office and a fraud on the claimant.

The Claimant avers that the revelations by Mr. Tunde Badejo of gross
mismanagement of the funds of the 1% Defendant by over the years
including the diversion of the 1* Defendant funds for purported joint
venture purposes was a violation of the Parmership Law and the
Partnership Agreement.

The Claimant avers that Mr. Tunde Badejo’s admission that the diversion of
the 1" Defendant funds over the years running into billions of naita into
suspicious accounts was done in a “smart” way to shield the 2nd Defendant.

The Claimant avers that the fraudulent diversion of the 1% Defendant funds
to the benefit of the 2nd Defendant, the purported repayment of huge sums
as bank loans to banks which could not be traced to the books of the 1¥
Defendant and the fraudulent complex nature of these transactions
necessitated the poor account record keeping and in some cases, the non
existence of some accounts. '

The Claimant avers that the dubious and fraudulent payments made to
various 3™ patties as shown in the payment instructions was meant 1o
bankrupt the 17 Defendant and deny the payment of profit to the Claimant.

The Claimant avers that the 1" Defendant LLP in which he holds 30% of
the capital was being used for massive cotruption purposes including tax
evasion, btibery of government officials, diversion of the funds of the 17
Defendant and money laundering by the 2* and 3™ Defendants.

WHEREFORE the Claimant prays the Honouvrable Court thus:

2)

b)

An Order compelling an account of all sums due to the Claimant from 2010
till date.

An Order tracing all funds and assers due to the Claimant from the
inception of the 1st Defendant to date.



¢. An order of specific performance of clauses 8 and 11.0 of the Partnetship
Agreement that created the 1st Defendant by extant partners.

d. An Order for payment to the Climant by the Defendants, all sums
adjudged to be due to the Claimant on the submission of the Accounts.

e. 10% Interest on (d) above. C
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IN THE HIGH COURT OF LAGOS STATE
IN THE IKEJA JUDICIAL DIVISION
HOLDEN AT IKEJA

SUIT NO:
BETWEEN:
MR OLADAPO APARA CLAIMANT
(Trading under the name and style
Infiniti Systems Enterprises)
AND
i. ALPHA-BETA CONSULTING LLP
2. SENATOR BOLA AHMED TINUBU DEFENDANTS

3. MR. AKIN DOHERTY
CLAIMANT’S WITNESS STATEMENT ON OATH

I, Dapo Apara, Nigenan, male, Chartered Accountant of 27, Oduwobi Sureet,
Tlupeju, Lagos do heteby make oath and state as follows:

1. That I am the Claimant in this suit,

2, The 1st Defendant is a Limited Liability Partnership that was vegistered in 2010
under the Partnership Law of Lagos State with its office at Water House, Water
Corporation Headquarters, Ijora, Lagos.

3. The 2nd Defendant is a polidcian and former Governor of Lagos State
between 1999 and 2007 who ar all material dmes to this suit was a conenlling
interest of the 1st Defendant while hiding his involvermnent in the 1st Defendant
from the public. '

4. The 3rd Defendant parades himself as the Managing Director/Managing
Partner of the 1% Defendant contiary to the provisions of the Partnership
Agreement with his office ar Water House, Water Corporation Headquartess,
liora, Lagos.
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The 3td Defendant is not one of the Pariners of the 1st Defendant LLP but
was also a former Commissioner of Finance under the admmistration of the
2nd Defendant Bola Ahmed Tinubu.

The main business of the 1st Defendant is and has been the computation,
tracking and reconciliation of Internally Generated Revenue in Lagos State in
tequtn for a commission, B

The 2nd Defendant has directed and diciated the affairs of the 1% Defendant to
divert assets of the 17 Defendant to his fthe 2nd Defendant) benefit and to the
detriment of the Claimant.

The Claimant avers that the ownership of the 1% Defendant and the percentage
of the capital contributed by the partners including the Claimant are as Follows:

* Dapo Apara (Trading under the name ' 30%
and style Infiniti Systems Enterprises

* Michael Olumide Ogunmola (Trading 40%
under the name and style Momo Consulting)

¢ Tunde Padejo (Trading under the name 15%
and style Ebo Consult)

* Tunde Badejo (Teading under the name and style Tnrecgrey 15%
Services)

The Claimant avers that from inception of the 1st Defendant, the 2nd
Defendant has been in control of the affairs of the 1¥ Defendant and that from
the year 2018, AKIN DOHERTY, the 3rd Defendant and SENATORBOLA
AHMED TINUBU, the 2nd Defendant have assumed firm control of the
financial management of the firm to the exclusion of the Claimant.

The Claimant avers that sometime in 2000, he solely conceived, prepared and
presented a proposal to the Lagos State Government on providing consultancy
services using his firm, Infiniti Systems Enterprises, (the Claimant) with respect
0 using computessation to track and reconcile the Iaternally Generated
Revenue of the State (IGR).
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The Claimant avers thar following the presentation of his proposal to the Lagos
State Government, the 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU) who was
at the dme the Governor of Lagos State demanded that 70% equity interest in
the project be assigned to a certain Clumide Ogunmola before he, the 2nd
Defendant will approve the project.

The Claimant avers that he then met the said Olumide Ogunmola (who he had
never met before) and it was agreed that a limited Kability company be
incorporated in which the Claimant will hold 30% shares while Olumide
Ogunmola and his partners will hold 70% of the shares of the company,

The Claimant avers that following the agreement alluded to above; Alpha Beta
Consulting Limited was incorporated in 2002 with the following shareholding
rauo:

* Dapo Apara 305
*  Olurnide Ogunmola 4%
¢  Adegboyega Cyerola 30%

The Claimant avers that upon the commencement of business operations, the
2nd Defendanmt (BOLA AHMED TINUBUY dirccted that the 30%
shareholding of Adegboyega Ovetola be transferred to one Mr. TUNDE
BADE]Q. This was done.

The Claimant avers that although he was 2 signatory to all the bank accounts of
the 1* Defendant, payments from the bank accounts of the 1 Defendant
required only 2 signatories which was mostly handled between the other two
partners, Messrs Michael Qlumide Ogunmola and Tunde Badejo.

The Claimant avers that accasionally when the other two partners in the 1st
Detendant apart from the Claimant were not available, then the Claimant will
be involved as a fallback option.

The Claimant avers that after the mcorporaton of Alpha-Beta Consulting Led
in 2002 and structured according to the dictates of the 2ad Defendant (BOLA
AHMED TINUBU), the 2nd Defendant in his official capacity as the
Governor of Lagos State then approved that Alpha-Beta Consulting Lid be
awarded consultancy contract for the assessment and collection on behalf of
the Lagos State Government, all taxes and Internally Generated Revenue (IGR)
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due and payable to the State at a 10% consultancy fee (subject to a benchmark
which varies from tume to time). '

The Claimant avers that due to the technological innovadon that was deployed
by him, the Internally Generated Revenue of the State grew from a base of
about N10billion per annum in 2002 to over N300bn in 2019

In year 2010 or thereabout, the 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU)
directed that the incorporation structure of the Alpha-Beta Consulung Lrd be
changed from a limited Labulity company to a limited Lability partnership under
a newly promulgated law of the Lagos State Government. The 2nd defendant
explained to the Chimant that the purpose was to further shield the 2nd
Defendant, (BOLA AHMED TINUBLU'S) wnvolvement in Alpha-Beta
Consulting Ltd from public scrutiny.

The Claimant avers that in 2010, based on this direcnve by the Zod Defendant
(BOLA AHMED TINUBU), the 1 Defendant was registered as a Limited
Liability Partnership to carry on business as information and communication
technology consultants and provide high quality, value added information
solutions o pavate and public Institutions.

The Claimant avets after the registraton as a Limited Liability Partnership, the
1% Defendant then ook over the Lagos State contract previously awarded to
Alpha Beta Consulung Limited.

The Claimant avers that upon the registration of the 1" Defendant in 2010, a
Partnership Agreement was executed by all the Partners including the Claimant
and Messrs Michael Olumide Ogunmola and Tunde Badejo.

The Claimant shall at the tral of the suit rely on the Certtificate of Registration
and the Partnership Agreement.

The Claimant avers that the2nd Defendant thereafter directed that Mr. Michacl
Olumide Ogunmola be designated as Managing Partner of Alpha Bem
Consuling LLP, while the Claimant was designated as Deputy Managing
Partner.

The Claimait avers that in 2014 the 2nd Defendant directed that Mr. Michael
Olumide Ogunmola should cease being the Managing Partnet and the Claimant
then became the Managing Partner with access to review the financial records.
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Sometime in 2016, the 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU) told the
Claimant that he (BOLA AHMED TINUBU) has received feedback thar
Claimant was reviewing past financial records of the 1% Defendant. That he was
displeased with this action of the Claimant and therefore intends to bring the
3td Defendant (AKIN DOHERTY) into the management of the 1% Defendant
as Managing Director to take over the financial management of the company,
while the Claimant should revert to his former rok as Deputy Managing
Director and not get involved in the financial affairs of the 1% Defendant,

The 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU) also warned the claimant not
to even think of exposing his involvement in the Bnancial affairs of the 1¢
Defendant to the EFCC as the then Acting Chairman of EFCC, Tbrahint Magu,
will ahways protect him (the 2nd Defendant)

The 2nd Defendant also threatened to use the agencies of the Lagos State
Government such as the Lagos State Internal Revenue service(LIRS) and the
Lagos State Building Control Agency (LSBCA) to harass and seize the assets of
the Claimant if the Clamant ever betraved him.

The Claimant, disagreed with the 2nd defendant’s request that he, the Claimant,
should revert to the role of 4 deputy. Instead the Claimant agteed with the 2nd
Defendant that he will wansition to a consultant to the 1" Defendant to
manage the technology and get remunerated on a monthly basis for this tmsk.

Thereafter, the 3rd Defendant was brought to the office premises of the 1
Defendant by Mr. TUNDE BADEJQ, a partner, and introduced to the staff as
the new “Managing Director” of the 1 Defendant.

Thereafter, MR. TUNDE BADEJO told the Claimant that if he (the Claimant)
ever came to the office of the 1% Defendant he, MR, TUNDE BADEJO will
tertninate the life of the Claimant. This incident was reported to the police in
2018 and is under investigation.

When the Police commenced investigation into this complaint by the Plaintiff
in 2018, the 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU) intcrfered in the
Police mvestigation 1o frustrate it

On becoming the Managing Partner in 2014, the claimant sent a Board
resolution to all the bankers of the 1¥ Defendant o remove MR. MICHAFEL
CLUMIDE OGUNMDLE‘L as a signatory o all the bank accounts of the 1*
Defendant.
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Following this Board Resolution w all the barks, the Claimant and MR,
TUNDE BADEJO then remained the only anthorised “A” signatortes of all
the accounts of the 17 defendant able to sign any amount jointly.

Between 2014 after notices to all the banks of the removal of MR. MICHAEL
OLUMIDE OGUNMOLA as signatory o the bank accounts and sometime in
2018, the Claimant and Mr. Tunde Badejo jointly operated the bank accounts
of the 1% Defendant.

However from 2018 to date, MR. TUNDE BADE)Q, the 3rd Defendant
(AKIN DOHERTY) and 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU) have
colluded to operate the bank accounis of the 1% Defendant amongst
themselves without the involvement of the Claimant contrary to the subsisting
mandate wlhich siipulate that the Claimant and MR TUNDE BADE)O jointly
sign any amount as “A” signatoties, apart from 2 limit of N10 million monthly
which may be signed jointly by any “A” and a “B” signatory. The “B” signatory
was designated as Mr. Bode Oluyemi, an employee of the 1** Defendant.

Suspicious that his signature was being forged o enable the 2nd and 3«d
Defendants to operare the bank accounts of the 1" dJefendant without his
involvement, the Claimant explicitly wrote to all the bankers of the 17
Defendant in February of year 2020 revoldng lis mandate for any debit
rANSACHONS.

“Mye Claimant has also written to the banks to provide detalls of all ransactions
in the 1 Defendant’s accounts since incepton.

The Claimant avets that Clause 8 of the Partnership Agreement which relates
o Profit and Losses provides as follows:

“The Partnership’s profits and losses (including profits and losses of capital)
shall be divided berween and borae by the Partnets in proporton to the shares
in its capital for the ime being owned by them™.

The Claimant avers that the 1% Defendant LLP has received from the Lagos
State Government commission for its services estimated at over One hundred
and fifty billion naira (N150 billion) from 2010 to date with the profits of the
Parmership being that sum minus legitimate costs.
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The Claimant avers that despite the huge income made by the 1* Defendant
LLP since 2010 tll the present, Mcssts Tunde Badejo and Akin Doherty acting
ander the dicection of the 2nd Defendant breached Clause 8 of the Parmership
Agreement and denied the Claimant his share of the profit from the
partnership as provided in the Agreement.

The Claimant avers that Messrs Tunde Badejo, Michael Olumide Ogunmola
and Akin Doherty have colluded and conspired to run the affairs of the
business in a mannet designed to bankrupt the 17 Defendant through
suspicions monetary transfers to 3 parties running into billions of naira
contrary to the Partnership Agreement.

The Claimant avers that some of the suspicious transfers to 3™ parties amongst
many others unknown to the Clamant ave as follows:

a} N500,000,000 payment to §W8 Investment Lrd vide payment instruction
dated the 30/12/13

by $2,929,063.33 USD payment to Suminit Integrated Services Ltd vide
. . . o
payment instructon dated the 18/3/15.

¢} $1,407,000 USD payment to to Summit Infegrated Services Lud wvide
payment instruction dated the 18/3/15.

d) N2Smillion payment to FHalizview International Ltd wide payment
instruction dated the 18/3/15.

¢) N39million payment to Halizview Internadonal Ltd vide payment
instruction dated the 3/3/15.

B N38million payment to Halizview International Ltd vide payment
instruction dated the 6/3/15.

g) N550million payment to Ocean Trust Ltd vide payment instruction dated
the 15/5/18.

h) N850million payment to Ocean Trust Ltd vide payment instrucuon dated
the 14/3/15.

ij N1 billion in Afkar printiag Press together with Vintage Press J.imired and
Lagoon Press Limited in October 2017.
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1) N1 billion OCEAN AND OIL INVESTMENTS LTD (OANDO} various

Hmes
k) N3.5 billion OCEANIC BANK (NOW ECOBANIK) various times

D N100 milion IBILE HOLDINGS LAND (PLOT 16/17 BLOCK VI
ONIRU ESTATE)

m) N300 million STARCOMMS (ARANDA RESOURCES) 100,000,000
SHARES

n} N1.4 billion STERLING ASSET MANAGEMENT

o) NI60 million HITV 300,000,000 SHARES

p) N11.9 bilhon SYW§ (WEMA BANK)30,909,090 SHARES

The Claimant shall ac the trial of the suit rely on the vadous Letters of
Instructdons aforesaid.

leml
The Claimant avers that on becoming the Managing Ditector of the 1¢
Detendant LLP in 2014, he undertook a review of the books of accounts of the
1" Defendant but the review was affected by the lack of adequate and in some
accasions, nonexistent account records.

The Claimant avers that during the review of the account records of che 1
Defendant he carried our, huge sums of money that the 1* Defendant camed
over the years was not reflected in the accounts of the 1% Defendant,

The Claimant avers that the account teview alluded above revealed large scale
frandulent wansactons some of which are stared above and diversion of the 1%
Defendant fands runaing into billions of naira by the 2™ and 3 Defendants,

The Claimant avers that the 39 Defendant occupies the office of the 1st
Defendant illegally through undue influence of the 2nd Defendant and is
complicit with the 3rd Defendant in continuing to erode profits of proper
partners 1n the partnership.

The Clumant shall contend at the rhal of the suit that all actions of the 3rd
Defendant acting alone or in conmnivance with the 2nd Defendant is a
continuing violation of the Laws of Lagos State as it pertains to Parmerships as
well as a violaton of the Partnership Agreement through which the 1st
Defendant came into existence.
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4.

The Clamant avers that Clauses 11.0 and 20.1 of the Partnership Agreement
provides for the signing of the Annual Accounts of the Partnership by all the
Partners including the Claimant to keep all necessary and proper accounts of all
the parmership transactens.

The Claimant avers that despite the clear provisions of Clauses 11.0 and 20.1 of
the Partnership Agreement alluded to above, the 2 and 3% Defendants acting
with Mr Tunde Badejo have flagrantly breached same as no proper annual
accounts have been signed by the Claimant.

The Claimant avers that the failure and refusal of the Defendants to deliver
once every year, w0 the Registrar, an annual returns to be certified by the
partnets of the 1 Defendant which shall contain the true representation of the
total assets of the partnership at the end of the preceding year, particulars of
indebtedness was a violation of Section 76 of the Partnership Law.

The Claimant shall contend at the tmal of the suit that the violations of the
provisions of the Partnership Law by the Defendants is an offence and is
punishable under Section 79 of the Law.

The Claimant avers thart following the account review of the 1 Defendant and
the revelanons that billions of naira earned by the 1¢ Defendant over the years
wete not fully accounted for, he confronted Mr. Tunde Badejo who then
admitted to him that the funds of the 1% Defendant were grossly mismanaged
over the years including the diversion of the 17 Defendant funds for purported
jomt venture purposes at the direction of the 2nd Defendant and for the
benefit of the 2nd Defendant, (BOLA AHMED TINUBU).

The said parner confided in the Claimant that it was the style of the 2nd
Defendant to corrupt his office and extort benefits of berween 70% or more
trom all projects on-going in Lagos State since he became Governoce in 1999 1o
date.

The said pactner further cited as esample to  the Claimant the Global
Computerisation Project which is being handled by another company of his
called Soft Alliance and Resources Limited and whete all the payments received
are diverted o the 2nd Defendant (BOLA AHMED TINUBU),

The Mr. Tunde Badejo also cited the case of the Land Use Charge (LUC)
Project which followed a similar pattern.
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The Claimant avers that Mr. Tunde Badejo Farther admitted that the diversion
of the 1* Defendant funds over the years running inta billions of naira into
suspicious accounts was done in a “smarc” way to shield the 2ad Defendant
(BOLA AHMEID TINUBU) from public scrutiny and to hide his assets from
the Code of Conduct Bureau and the anti-corruption agencies.

The Claimant avers that Mr. Tunde Badejo stated that the fraudulent diversion
of the 1* Defendant funds towards the purported tepayment of bogus loans to
banks which could not be traced to the books of the 1 Defendant and the
complex nature of these wansactions necessitated the poor account record
keeping and in some cases, the non existence of some records and accounts.

The Claimant avers that these bogus loan repayments ate in the main deducred
at source from the Lagos State Government under a standing mnstruction order
of the 1% Defendant that the Claimant was not aware of or consented to.

The Claimant is awaee that these bogus loans were facilitated by Skye Bank
(now called Polasis Bank) and other banks. The Claimant has wrirten to Polaris
Bank and other banks to provide all relevant information which will be
presented 1o the court when provided, '

The Clairmnant avers that after Mr. Tunde Badejo had explained the facts alluded
0 above to him, it became clear to him that the 1" Defendant LLP in which he
holds 30% of the capital was being used for massive corruption pumoses
including 1ax evasion, bribery of government officials, diversion of the funds of
the 1% Defendant and money laundering.

The Claimant avers that the said Mr. Tunde Badejo thereafter threatened the
Claimant that his bife will be in danger if he ever reveals the admitted facts to
3 parttes,

The Claimant avers that after a thorough and Full assessment of the
information he teceived from the said Mr. Tunde Badejo which confirmed the
poor records book keeping of accounts of the 1" Defendant and in spme cases,
nonexistent accounts, he decided w whistle blow the fraudulent activities of the
Detendants using the 1* Defendant in which the Claimant 15 a pattner.

The Claimant avers that as a Parmer in the 19 Defendant LLP with a 30%
capital, he is entided 1o the payment of his dividends from 2010 to date in
accordance with Clause 8 and'11.0 of the Partnership Agreement.
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Particulars of Fraud

3

b)

d)

The Claimant avers that the extortion of 70% cquity of the 1" Detendant
from him (the Claimant) by the 2n0d Defendant (BOLA AHMED
TINUBU) as a pre-condition for him, the 2nd Defendant, to perform his
otfical dudes at the ime was abuse of office and a frand on the claimant.

The Claimant avers that the revelanons by Mr. Tunde Badejo of gross
mismanagement of the funds of the 1 Defendant by owver the years
including the diversion of the 1% Defendant funds for putported joint
venture purposes was 4 violation of the Partnership Law and the
Partnecship Agreement.

The Clamant avers that Mr. Tunde Badejo’s admission that the diversion of
the 1% Defendant funds over the yvears running into billions of naira into
suspicious accounts was done In a “smart” way (o shield the Znd Defendant

The Claimant avers that the frandulent diversion of the 1% Defendant funds
to the beneht of the 2nd Defendant, the purported repayment of huge sams
as bank loans to banks which could not be traced to the books of the 1%
Defendant and the fraudulent complex natute of these tansactions
necessitated the poor account record keeping and in some cases, the non
existence of some accounts,

The Claimant avers that the dubious and frandulent payments made to
varous 3™ pardes as shown in the payment instructions was meant to
hankrupt the 1% Defendant and deny the payment of profic to the Claimant.

The Claimant avers that the 1% Defendant LLP in which he holds 30% of
the capital was being used for massive corruption pwposes including tax
evasion, bribery of government officials, diversion of the funds of the 1
Defendant and money laundering by the 2" and 3 Defendants,

WHEREFORE the Claimant prays the Honourable Court thus:

)

b)

An Ordet compelling an account of all sums due o the Claimant from 2010
tll date.

An Order wacing all funds and assets due to the Clammant from the
inception of the 1st Detendant to date.



¢. An order of specific performance of clauses 8 and 11.0 of the Partnership
Agreement that created the 1st Defendant by extant partners.

d. An Order for payment to the Claimant by the Defendants, all sums
adjudged to be due to the Claimant on the submission of the Accounts,

e. 10% Interest on (d) above.

DEPONENT

Sworn to at Lagos

................

BEFORE ME
COMMISIONER FOR OATHS
¢
Ty e
A ;ul'w"';;.s': “\
T M i
‘7{.&"?’ ge. AR
R i PR
fo o™ B
R B
B R &
Ny ¢ e ,g\:»"'r :



